

K-16 Annual Report 2022-23

Message from the President

At Northcentral Technical College (NTC), we are proud to work with our K–12 partners in education to ensure that students throughout the NTC district have pathways for success. I am pleased to share the 2022-23 Annual Report, which highlights current collaborative partnerships between K–12, NTC and our four-year college articulation partners. We are proud to partner with four-year colleges like Michigan Tech, UW-Stevens Point, UW-Stout and many others to expand educational options for local students by creating a seamless transition from high school to NTC to bachelor's degree and beyond. With over 400 transfer agreements with over 40 partner colleges, and the opportunity to earn your Associate of Arts or Science through NTC's new University Transfer Degree, we truly have something for everyone.

As your community's college, we are committed to providing high quality educational opportunities taught by our outstanding faculty in our state-of-the-art facilities, including some of our newest spaces such as Studio 7, the Industry 4.0 Smart Manufacturing Lab and the Health 4.0 simulation spaces featuring the world's most life-like and realistic simulators from Lifecast and a fully immersive augmented reality room. For those who prefer the full college experience, we are proud to offer Timberwolf Suites, a student housing option located adjacent to the NTC Wausau campus.

Working collaboratively, we are creating educational pathways and workplace opportunities that keep our students, and our talent, local. Thank you for your continued partnership.



Dr. Jeannie Worden, President

Key Contacts

Jeannie Worden, Ed.D. President worden@ntc.edu

Sarah Dillon, Ed.D.
Vice President of Student
Services + Regional
Campuses
dillon@ntc.edu

Lauren Foley
Director of Student
Recruitment
foley@ntc.edu

Tracy RavnDirector of K-12 Pathways ravn@ntc.edu

Career Coaches admissions@ntc.edu

Karissa Zastrow K-12 Events + Communications Coordinator zastrowk@ntc.edu

Disability Services ds@ntc.edu

Brooke Schindler, Ed.D.
Dean, Schools of General
Studies, Business and
Alternative High School
schindler@ntc.edu

Shawn Sullivan
Director of Student
Development
sullivan@ntc.edu

Nick Blanchette Senior Director of Enrollment Strategy blanchet@ntc.edu

Jeff Cichon Director of Financial Aid cichon@ntc.edu

Nick Lampone
Director of Enrollment
lamponen@ntc.edu

Shannon Livingston
Dean of Student Success
livingst@ntc.edu

Sheila Rossmiller
Director of Giving
rossmiller@ntc.edu

Table of Contents

- K-12 Events | 1
- Academies + Distance Learning | 2
- Dual Credit | 3
- Start College Now | 4
- · Youth Apprenticeship | 5
- Career Coaches | 9
- Helping Students Transition | 10
- Credit for Prior Learning | 11
- Financial Support | 12
- Starting a Career | 13
- Transfer | 14
- Alternative High School | 15
- · Looking Forward | 16

Highlights

NTC is proud to have hosted nearly 11,000 students at K-12 events during the 2022-23 academic year. These events included school tours, school visits, large-scale events, summer camps, hands-on activities and much more. Several large-scale events returned to NTC campuses, such as the Heavy Metal Tour (2,200+ attendees) and the Central Wisconsin Science and Engineering Festival (3,300+ attendees). New events were also developed through innovative partnerships in the community, including Build My Future at the Agricultural Center of Excellence and the Wood Olympics at the Wood Technology Center of Excellence on NTC's Antigo Campus.



Campus visits and events provide area K-12's with additional opportunities to meet Academic and Career Planning (ACP) goals while giving students experiences that inspire them to think about life after high school. Collaboration between area school districts and the College remains strong and continues to play a pivotal role in the lives of students by helping them find educational opportunities that lead to rewarding careers in central Wisconsin.

Coming Soon:

NTC is pleased to announce two unique K-12 days for 10th and 11th graders. NTC Fall Preview will provide hands-on career exploration opportunities for students in NTC's state-of-the-art labs while highlighting in-demand programs. Students will also learn about key resources that are available to help them succeed in their academics while connecting them to the greater campus community.

K-12 Events

From large-scale events to customized tours, NTC is pleased to develop and host events that meet the needs of local K-12 districts. In partnership with Michigan Tech, more than 3,300 guests experienced engaging STEM demonstrations at the Central Wisconsin Science and Engineering Festival. Through a collaboration with the Central Wisconsin Manufacturing Alliance (CWIMA), over 2,200 eighth graders saw production at manufacturing businesses through the Heavy Metal Tour in throughout the NTC district. Together, NTC and the Wausau Area Builders Association (WABA) showcased careers in construction-related fields to more than 700 students at NTC's Agriculture Center of Excellence.

10,000+

STUDENTS VISITED NTC THROUGH A SCHEDULED EVENT OR TOUR IN 2022-23

295

STUDENTS ATTENDED A SUMMER CAMP IN 2022-23



Robotics Team's tour of NTC and the Robotics Lab has been immensely appreciated. Discovering the wonders of NTC's technology facilities was impactful, and was an absolute pleasure enjoyed by all of the middle school students and both coaches. We look forward to other opportunities to visit NTC in order to extend the learning!"

Aaron Boller, Wausau School District Middle School Teacher

Academies + Distance Learning

Academies

Students can earn college credits by participating in academies while enrolled in high school. Welding academies continue to grow and evolve throughout the NTC District, giving students the opportunity to earn a Gas Metal ARC Welding (GMAW) Technical Diploma. The degree includes thirteen credits of hands-on classes and projects.



27

STUDENTS GRADUATED FROM THE PHILLIPS & ANTIGO WELDING ACADEMIES

Distance Learning

Students can earn college-level credit by completing distance learning classes at their high school. These classes are taught by NTC instructors via Zoom and are offered through collaborative contracts with K-12s and networks such as CWETN, NWECS, ERVING, or Northern Lights. In some instances, students earn full certificates prior to high school graduation. Several new IT classes were offered through distance learning contracts due to an increased demand increase from area K-12s.

Most Popular Distance Learning Classes:

- Intro to Psychology
- Medical Terminology
- Intro to Sociology

2022-2023 DISTANCE LEARNING PARTICIPANTS BY SCHOOL

1711111011711110210011002			
HIGH SCHOOL	# ENROLLED*	# OF COURSES	
Athens	10	8	
Chequamegon	6	3	
Colby	21	3	
Marathon	42	4	
Rural Virtual Academy	1	1	
Stratford	14	3	
Out of District	356	21	
TOTAL	450	43	

*Reflects course enrollments, not individual students. Students enrolled in multiple courses are counted for each course taken.

Dual Credit

Dual credit allows high school students to earn both high school and college credit. Technical college courses are taught in the high school by high school instructors and there is no cost to the student or the high school for the credit.

⁶⁶At Spencer High School we have seen the dual enrollment program open doors to education to kids who originally never considered advancing themselves through education. By earning technical college credit while in high school, students have developed self-confidence that they can achieve big things in their life. We feel that the dual enrollment program is a catapult to success for many of our students."

Spencer High School Dual Credit Teacher

229

HIGH SCHOOL DUAL CREDIT TEACHERS PARTICIPATED IN PROFESSIONAL TRAINING WITH NTC FACULTY MENTORS IN 2022-23

\$2,527,670 **SAVED IN TUITION**

2022-23 DUAL CREDIT COURSE ENROLLMENTS

HIGH SCHOOL	# STUDENTS	# CREDITS ATTEMPTED*	TUITION VALUE**
Abbotsford High School	148	1021	\$142,452
Antigo Senior High School	244	1438	\$187,265
Athens High School	85	439	\$62,312
Bowler High School	36	109	\$15,210
Chequamegon High School	131	771	\$95,184
Colby High School	150	709	\$99,275
DC Everest High School	356	1498	\$208,363
Edgar High School	132	907	\$124,789
Faith Christian Academy	10	30	\$4,907
Loyal High School	70	404	\$59,859
Marathon High School	58	215	\$31,565
Medford High School	251	1249	\$168,784
Menominee Indian High School	41	141	\$9,322
Merrill High School	325	1566	\$198,223
Mosinee High School	295	2384	\$326,609
Newman High School	37	120	\$18,154
Phillips High School	88	572	\$74,906
Prentice High School	61	378	\$43,668
Rib Lake High School	53	275	\$41,214
Rosholt High School	25	87	\$12,757
Rural Virtual Academy	67	327	\$42,365
Spencer High School	74	378	\$38,761
Stratford High School	143	1088	\$167,312
Wausau Area Virtual Ed (WAVE)	13	28	\$4,089
Wausau East High School	193	625	\$71,308
Wausau West High School	440	1686	\$203,620
White Lake High School	6	40	\$5,070
Wittenberg-Birnamwood High School	102	531	\$70,327

^{*}Credits Attempted includes students receiving an AU (Audit) Grade. Students receiving an AU grade participated in the class but may have withdrawn, completed the class with a D or F grade, or opted not to receive credit. The AU grade is reflected on the student's record to track participation but does not negatively impact cumulative GPA.
**Tuition value based on 2022-23 cost per credit of \$163.55 based on actual

credits earned.

Start College Now

The Start College Now program allows students to enroll in post-secondary courses at NTC. This program is supported financially by K-12 districts.

Completed Start College Now courses can be applied to a degree at any Wisconsin Technical College or transferred to a public or private four-year university.

Most Popular Start College Now Courses:

- Nursing Assistant
- Oral Interpersonal Communication
- Gas Metal Arc Welding 1
- Thermal Cutting
- Weld Print Reading 1 Basic VI
- Welding Safety

2022-23 START COLLEGE NOW ENROLLMENTS			
HIGH SCHOOL	#ENROLLED*	# OF COURSES	
Antigo	30	21	
Athens	18	16	
Bowler	13	13	
Bridges Virtual Academy	10	10	
Chequamegon	125	34	
D.C. Everest	6	5	
Edgar	32	14	
Loyal	1	1	
Marathon	19	14	
Medford	5	3	
Merrill	19	13	
Mosinee	14	8	
Phillips	116	20	
Prentice	52	14	
Rib Lake	47	28	
Spencer	22	16	
Stratford	2	2	
Tigerton	1	1	
Wausau Area Virtual Ed (WAVE)	1	1	
Wausau East	26	19	
Wausau West	24	15	
White Lake	1	1	
Wittenberg-Birnamwood	3	1	
TOTAL	587	270	

^{*}Reflects course enrollments, not individual students. Students enrolled in multiple courses are counted for each course taken.

Youth Apprenticeship

Youth Apprenticeship (YA) is a rigorous one- or two-year elective statewide program for high school juniors and seniors. It combines academic and technical classroom instruction with mentored, paid, on-the-job learning that makes a real-world connection for students.

401
TOTAL YA ENROLLMENTS IN DISTRICT

NUMBER OF 2022-23 NTC PARTNERSHIP YOUTH APPRENTICES BY HIGH SCHOOL			
HIGH SCHOOL	# OF APPRENTICES		
Abbotsford	11		
Antigo	10		
Athens	23		
Bowler	13		
Chequamegon	11		
Colby	5		
D.C. Everest	55		
D.C. IDEA	1		
eAchieve Academy	0		
Edgar	17		
EEA Learning Academy	0		
Faith Christian	5		
Homeschooled	2		
Loyal	5		
Marathon	3		
Medford	19		
Mosinee	63		
Newman Catholic	1		
Northland Lutheran	1		
NTC Alternative High School	2		
Phillips	15		
Prentice	6		
Rib Lake	2		
Rural Virtual	7		
Spencer	17		
Stratford	22		
Wausau Area Virtual (WAVE)	1		
Wausau East	25		
Wausau West	26		
White Lake	1		
Wisconsin Valley Lutheran	0		
Wittenberg-Birnamwood	32		
TOTAL	401		



NUMBER OF YOUTH APPREI	NTICES BY PROGRAM AREA
Agriculture, Food & Natural Resources	62
Architecture & Construction	49
Arts, A/V Technology, & Communication	1
Finance	24
Health	71
Hospitality, Lodging, Tourism	43
Information Technology	17
Manufacturing	79
Marketing	38
Science, Technology, Engineering, Math	2
Transportation, Distribution & Logistics	20
TOTAL	406*

^{*}Chart reflects students enrolled in more than one YA program. Five students participated in more than one YA program area so are duplicated in the chart above.

78%

OF YOUTH APPRENTICES ENROLLED IN DUAL CREDIT OR A COLLEGE COURSE AT NTC

285

BUSINESSES IN 44 COMMUNITIES
WORKED WITH 401 YOUTH
APPRENTICES
IN 11 PROGRAM AREAS

Youth Apprenticeship Employer Partners

ABBOTSFORD

- AbbvBank
- Borealis Wellness Clinic LLC
- Circle R Dairy
- Dycora Transitional Health - Abbotsford
- Pizza Hut

ALMA

- Bank of Alma
- Kwik Trip

ANTIGO

- Ace Equipment Company
- Aspirus Langlade Hospital
- Kwik Trip
- Meyer Family Dairy Farm LLC
- The Bay at Eastview Health &
- Walgreens
- Waukesha Bearings
- Wild's Dairy Farm

ATHENS

- Athenian Living
- Athens Area Credit Union
- Athens School District
- Athens Veterinary Service Inc.
- Belter Farms
- Hein's Dairy Farm
- Honey Dew Farms
- JAGS Fabrication Inc.
- Janke General Contractors, Inc.
- Miltrim Farms
- Peter Trucking LLC
- S.D. Ellenbecker, Inc.
- Timberland Builders LLC

BIRNAMWOOD

- Beran Dairy
- Fraaza Construction
- Gena Well Farms
- Matsche Farms Inc.
- Olson Dairy Farms, Inc.
- Resch's Tile
- **Thiex Construction**

BOWLER

- North Star Mohican Casino
- Stockbridge Munsee Community
- Strassburg Dairy Farm
- Watters Riverview Farms, LLC

BUTTERNUT

Butternut Feed Mill

CLINTONVILLE

Mickster's Bar & Grill

- Colby Metal Inc.
- Loos Machine & Automation, IIC.
- · Nicolet National Bank

DEERBROOK

Nagel Dairy Farms, LLC

DORCHESTER

- Meyer Farms
- Rau Farms
- Scott's Repair
- Seubert Inc.

EDGAR

- **B&D** Fabricators
- Clean Cut Concrete
- Cropping Central
- Dacon Frahm Farms
- Edgar IGA
- **Edgar School District**
- Glacier Ridge Farm Marathon Plumbing Service
- Membrane Process & Controls Inc (MP&C)
- Socha Farms

ELAND

- Apex Fire Protection
- Reeder Lavender Garden and Events
- Rogalla Farm

GLIDDEN

Sheepfarm Construction

HATLEY

Dollar General

KRONENWETTER

Elite Plumbing

LOYAL

- Northside Elevator
- Suda Plumbing

MARATHON

- Copperleaf of Marathon Assisted Living
- Elite Electrical Contractors, LLC
- Marathon Cheese Corporation

MARSHFIELD

- **Dunkin Donuts**
- Forward Bank
- H&S Manufacturing Inc.
- Innovative Machine Specialists
- **Marawood Construction**
- Marshfield Clinic Health Systems
- Marshfield Furniture
- McMillan Electric
- Mullins Cheese Inc.
- Northside Computers
- Papa Murphy's
- Power Pac
- Roehl Transport Inc
- S & R Truck LLC
- Seehafer City View Dairy, LLC
- Starbucks Coffee Company
- Weiler Fuels & Convenience Stores

MEDFORD

- AME Zippie Lube and Auto Repair LLC
- Aspirus Care and Rehab
- Black River Industries
- Borealis Wellness Clinic LLC
- Brandner Dairy LLC
- Broadlands Grass Farm
- Energuip
- Grandpas Meat Market LLC
- Healthy Skin & Body LLC
- Legacy Grass Dairy, LLC
- McMillan Electric
- Mid-State Equipment Inc.
- Nicolet National Bank
- Taylor County Humane Society
- VitaCare Assisted Living Woodland Log Crafters

MERRILL

- 365 Powersports
- Goetsch's Welding and Machine,
- Mitchell Metal Products
- Weinbrenner Shoe Company

MOSINEE

- Acorn Hill Senior Living Community
- Al's Landscaping & Snowplowing LLC
- Arow Global
- Central Wisconsin Airport (Marathon County)
- Charlie's Hardware
- Cihlar Farms, Inc.
- Crystal Finishing Systems
- **DuBay Waters**
- Gorski's
- J & C Home Improvements
- Kafka Conveyors and Equipment
- **KAZ Construction**
- Kwik Trip
- L & A Danczyk Farms
- Lee's Piggly Wiggly
- McDonald's
- Meldon & Karen Maguire
- Mission Coffee House Mosinee
- Mosinee Schools
- Mosinee Veterinary Clinic Mullins Cheese
- Northstar Environmental
- Pinewood Supper Club
- Reede's Custom Curb
- S.C. Swiderski, LLC Salty Bones LLC
- Shepherd Moons Farm
- Swifta Cabinetry Thanig Farms
- Two's Company

NEILLSVILLE

- Elm-Roc Dairy Westwood Kitchens Inc.

J. W. Mattek and Sons

Wisconsin Kenworth

Ogema

Rail Trail Cafe

- Clark County Health Care Center
- Clark County Rehabilitation **Living Center**



PARK FALLS

- Forward Bank
- IKS Industries, Inc.
- Myers Construction LLC
- Northwoods Community Credit
- Park Manor
- St. Croix Rods
- The Waterford
- Weather Shield Mfg. Inc.

PHILLIPS

- Aspirus Pleasant View
- BW Papersystems
- Dynamic Fan Corporation
- Frieze Firewood LLC
- Glass to Go. Inc.
- Hansen HVAC
- IAP
- Janak & Sons Dozing & Excavating
- Northern Comfort Systems Specialists
- Phillips Plating Corporation
- Phillips Veterinary Clinic

PRENTICE

- G A Miller Company
- Industrial Machining and Repair
- JoBo's Lanes
- Village of Prentice

RIB LAKE

- Lakewood Credit Union
- Rib Lake Health Services

RINGLE

- By Design Electric, LLC
- Harter's Fox Valley Disposal
- KG Dairy

ROSHOLT

Kaminski Farms

ROTHSCHILD

- Arby's Restaurant
- Clean Slate Coffee House
- Culver's Rothschild
- Foundation Finance
- HPI Properties
- Papillons PizzaPick N Save
- Schuette, Inc.
- Village of Rothschild

SCHOFIELD

- Aqua Finance, Inc.
- Care Partners
- Coldwell Banker Action
- Crystal Finishing Systems
- Elite Custom Cabinets
- Greenheck
- Intercity State Bank
- J & D Tube Benders, Inc.
- Lee's Log Cabin Restaurant
- McDonald's
- Target
- Wausau Supply Company

SHAWANO

• Dairy Queen - Shawano

SPENCER

- CAS Concrete
- Kwik Trip
- Mid Wisconsin Concrete and Excavating
- Spencer Machine & Fabrication LLC

STETSONVILLE

My Pride Kennel

STRATFORD

- A&B Process System
- Bill's Service Center
- Briggs Family Farm
- Klemme Sales
- Marshfield Agriculture Research Station
- Phoenix Stainless
- Polish Paradise Farm
- Stratford Homes Limited Partnership
- Stratford School District
- Stratford Sign Co.
- UW Marshfield Agricultural Research Station
- VitaCare Living Stratford

TILLEDA

Hartleben Farm

WATERTOWN

KD Sport Horses

WAUSAU

- Abraham Trucking & Excavating
- Applegate Terrace
- Agua Finance, Inc.
- Arbor Mental Health Clinic
- Aspirus Clinic Pharmacy Wausau
- Aspirus Wausau Hospital
- Badger Pharmacy LLC
- Best Buy
- Brandenburg Plumbing and Heating, Inc.
- Brickners of Wausau
- Buffalo Wild Wings
- Culver's
- David L Gruling Farm
- Dunkin Donuts
- Duwayne Kreager Insurance Center, Inc.
- Granite View Farm
- Interim HealthCare of Wausau
- J.H. Findorff & Son Inc.
- Kwik Trip
- Larry Meyer Construction
- Maurices
- Mid-State Contracting, LLC
- Mid-State Contracting, LLC
 Mid-State Truck Service Inc.
- Mid-State Truck Servi
- Newton Electric Corp.North Central Health Care
- Northcentral Technical College
- Olsons Tire and Auto
- Peoples State Bank
- Plato's Closet
- Rogan's Shoes
- Royal Heating & Cooling
- Stable Hands Therapy
- Stainless Specialists, Inc.
- The Samuels Group
- Van Ert Electric Company, Inc.
- Walmart
- Wausau Coating
- Wausau Homes
- Wausau School District
- Wausau Window & Wall SystemsYach's Body & Custom
- Young's Long Term Care

WESTON

- ADC Equipment Innovations
- Becca's Cafe
- Care Partners Country Terrace Assisted Living
- Country Fresh Meats
- CTECH Manufacturing
- Denyon Homes, Inc.
- Marshfield Medical Center -Weston
- Peoples State Bank
- PGA Inc.
- Pride TLC
- Renaissance Assisted Living
- Renne's Health & Rehab Center
- Woosters Garage

WHITE LAKE

Robbins Inc.

WITTENBERG

- Best Western
- Dollar General
- · Harvest Moon Hay LLC
- Hoffman Farms
- McDonald's
- Nueske's Applewood Smoked
 Meats
- Meats
- Onesti Lakeview Farms
- Smith's Pride FarmsStrassburg Creek Dairy
- Subway
- Taco John's Wittenberg Top Brass Inc.

Career Coaches



Career Coaches supplement Academic & Career Planning (ACP) initiatives in local school districts through career and college exploration, classroom presentations and individual support with students and their parents. During this reporting period, Career Coaches visited schools on a regular basis to meet with students, provide special career exploration activities, participate in parent/teacher conferences and support financial aid awareness events.

Whether in-person, virtual, or over the phone, the team supported prospective students year-round.

Support for Prospective Students:

- Match programs with career interests
- Apply to college
- Provide financial aid and scholarship information
- Showcase other opportunities like University Transfer or optional continuing education

REFER COACHES HELPED MORE THAN BOOK STUDENTS WITH APPOINTMENTS,

TOURS AND WALK-INS

4,700
RESPONSES TO INQUIRIES FROM PROSPECTIVE STUDENTS VIA E-MAIL OR PHONE

Helping Students Transition

The transition from high school to college can be confusing for both students and their parents, which is why NTC invests in resources to help students confidently take this next step. Incoming freshmen are supported by staff members who are dedicated to supporting the needs of this unique population through one-on-one appointments and group events.

Students are provided with opportunities to build personal connections with the campus community and stay engaged as they navigate this transition. The College continues to recognize the achievements of these students by hosting the Senior Celebration, a signature event held to celebrate the efforts of graduating seniors who will transition to NTC for their post-secondary education.







Credit for Prior Learning

Credit for Prior Learning (CPL) allows students to earn credit for the things they already know. CPL is a process that allows NTC to grant students course credit for knowledge and skills gained through a variety of previous educational, work, volunteer, military, independent study, corporate training and life experiences that is equivalent to NTC coursework.

Benefits:

- 400+ test-out options available
- Complete a degree more quickly
- Save money
- Earn up to 75% of credits per program

CPL Options:

- Military service
- National exams
 - Advanced Placement (AP)
 - College-level Examination Program (CLEP)
 - International Baccalaureate (IB)
- Project Lead the Way
- Transfer credit
- Test-out options
 - Test
 - Skill demonstration
 - Portfolio
 - Industry-recognized certification
- Youth Apprenticeship (YA)

CREDIT FOR PRIOR LEARNING 2022-23			
TYPE OF CPL	# OF STUDENTS AWARDED	# OF CREDITS AWARDED	
Advanced Placement (AP) Exam	28	162	
College-level Examination Program (CLEP)	4	15	
International Baccalaureate	0	0	
Military	19	151	
Project Lead the Way (PLTW)	20	49	
Test-outs	205	428.75	
Transfer Credits	515	5684	
Youth Apprenticeship	30	85	
TOTAL	821	6,574.75	

Financial Support

NTC continues to provide resources and financial support to help students as they transition from high school to college.

FAFSA Nights at NTC

FAFSA Nights at NTC campuses are designed to assist current high school seniors, prospective college students and current college students with completing the Free Application for Federal Student Aid (FAFSA). NTC conducted 12 FAFSA completion events in 2022-23, assisting 73 students and their parents with planning and applications.

HIGH SCHOOL FINANCIAL AID NIGHTS IN 2022-23		
CAMPUS	# OF STUDENTS SERVED	
Antigo	30	
Medford	20	
Phillips	5	
Spencer	13	
Wittenberg	5	
TOTAL	73	

NTC Promise

Due to the generosity of the NTC Foundation, the NTC Promise provides free college tuition for qualified local high school graduates in the NTC district. This opportunity helped three qualified local high school seniors realize their dreams of attending college while reducing financial barriers. NTC Promise has supported 80 Scholars and 195 students with wraparound services since 2020.

RECEIVED 30%
OF THE NTC FOUNDATION
SPRING 2023 SCHOLARSHIPS

IN 2022-23 THE NTC FOUNDATION AWARDED 159 SCHOLARSHIPS TO HIGH SCHOOL STUDENTS TOTALING

\$125,600*

2023 NTC FOUNDATION SPRING SCHOLARSHIPS AWARDED TO HIGH SCHOOL STUDENTS

HIGH SCHOOL	SCHOLARSHIPS	TOTAL \$ SCHOLARSHIPS
Abbotsford	5	\$4,500
Antigo	7	\$7,000
Athens	6	\$4,000
Chequamegon	6	\$2,650
Colby	1	\$500
D.C. Everest	17	\$17,250
Edgar	6	\$5,000
Faith Christian Academy	1	\$500
Loyal	4	\$4,000
Marathon	3	\$3,850
Medford	6	\$4,750
Merrill	9	\$6,800
Mosinee	5	\$2,750
Northland Lutheran	3	\$2,500
NTC Alternative	12	\$8,000
Phillips	1	\$2,000
Rib Lake	4	\$1,550
Rosholt	1	\$500
Rural Virtual Academy: Medford	2	\$1,400
Spencer	2	\$1,250
Stratford	9	\$4,200
Wausau Area Virtual Academy	1	\$1,000
Wausau East	11	\$10,500
Wausau West	5	\$4,250
Wittenberg-Birnamwood	5	\$5,250
Home School	4	\$4,000
Out of District	23	\$15,650
TOTAL	159	\$125,600*

^{*}Totals do not include Technical Excellence/Academic Excellence Scholarships or NTC Promise Scholarships. These scholarships are made possible through the generosity of individuals, businesses, organizations and foundations.

Starting a Career

Career Services at NTC provide a variety of services and tools that help students explore their chosen career and support them as they seek employment. Students can receive one-on-one help with resumes and cover letters, take part in mock interviews and job shadows with local employers, or participate in programming that helps them build the skills necessary to land and keep their dream job.

NTC graduates are well-poised to meet the ever-changing needs of current and future employers because they have been exposed to the latest and greatest technology in their field and learning concepts including data analysis, critical thinking, flexibility, accountability, artificial intelligence and interdisciplinary learning.

ACCORDING TO GRADUATE EMPLOYMENT STATISTICS FROM 2020-2022 NTC GRADUATES:

41 PROGRAMS HAVE

100%

JOB PLACEMENT

97%

ARE SATISFIED OR VERY SATISFIED WITH THEIR NTC EDUCATION

94%

ARE SUPPORTING THE LOCAL ECONOMY
BY WORKING IN WISCONSIN

ON AVERAGE, GRADUATES EARN

\$49,645

ANNUALLY

Transfer

In August 2022, NTC began offering the University Transfer Associate Degree. The University Transfer program serves students who wish to earn an Associate in Arts (AA) or Associate in Science (AS) degree and/or who intend to transfer to a four-year college or university. The program provides students with an excellent foundation for continuing in higher education.

Through articulation agreements available for any program, students can complete their associate degree at NTC and have opportunities to transfer their credits to a bachelor degree program with junior status. NTC has focused on 2 + 2 articulation agreements with regionally accredited four-year partner institutions that offer flexibility in class delivery options, affordable tuition and a record of high graduation and employment. NTC's advising and transfer teams assist students in determining where to complete their bachelor's degree, review college transfer guides and help students choose additional courses that can be completed at NTC, and help to connect students to the transfer staff at their preferred four-year institution.

NTC is proud to note some of our key transfer partners:

- Madison College
- Michigan Technological University
- Northern Michigan University
- Purdue University Global
- University of WI Eau Claire
- · University of WI Green Bay
- University of WI La Crosse
- University of WI Madison
- University of WI Milwaukee
- · University of WI Oshkosh
- University of WI Stevens Point
- · University of WI Stout
- University of WI Whitewater
- Upper Iowa University
- Western Governors University

224

GRADUATES TRANSFERRED TO A 4-YEAR COLLEGE

1,560

TOTAL TRANSFERRING STUDENTS

1,784

ALL TRANSFERRING STUDENTS

12.56%

TRANSFERRED TO 4-YEAR COLLEGE

Alternative High School

Northcentral Technical College Alternative High School is a self-contained program that provides educational services for students who are at-risk of not graduating from a traditional high school setting and who would benefit from a more personalized program. The Alternative High School seeks to expand the classroom walls to include the community, so all students are involved in work and/or service-learning opportunities. Combining school and work helps students draw connections between the academics being taught and the practical application of those skills.

Last year, the Alternative High School was relocated to NTC's Wausau campus to strengthen the connections to higher education. This unique atmosphere gives student an opportunity to meet their academic, physical and emotional needs in addition to providing opportunities for teambuilding and enrichment. We pride ourselves on working closely with each student to build a strong foundation for their future through citizenship, life skills, and college and career transition. To this end, we have integrated a common focus throughout our school on LIFE: Literacy, Inspiration, Fundamentals, and Empowerment.

There are several academic options within our school that are geared toward finding the best pathway for each of our students to achieve a high school diploma: Credit Recovery, HSED, Project Based, or P.R.I.D.E. Academy.

2022-23 ALTERNATIVE HIGH SCHOOL STUDENTS SERVED:



Looking Forward



We appreciate and value all of our school partners in the district. We look forward to another year ahead working together for student success."

NTC's K-12 Team

NTC is proud to expand Industry 4.0 initiatives in smart manufacturing to sectors in healthcare, agriculture and transportation. By developing pathways and programs that support the jobs of tomorrow, students can take advantage of opportunities that help them to succeed today.

This forward-thinking philosophy has led to expansions in youth apprenticeship pathways, several new post-secondary programs and the development of a new K-12 Health Academy at NTC's Medford campus. The Health Academy will be available for high school juniors and seniors with a two-fold goal: to bring Certified Nursing Assistant (CNA) training to rural regions and to provide highly skilled, trained workers for much needed healthcare positions. The academy will help students explore healthcare careers while earning up to 22 college credits. A Wisconsin Technical College System (WTCS) Career Pathways Grant supports this new academy, mutually benefiting students and local employers.

New in 2023:

- K-12 Health Academy
- Youth Apprenticeship Program Areas
 - -Business Administration
 - -Education

NTC Programs:

- Hospitality Management Associate Degree
- Smart Manufacturing Associate Degree
- Quickbooks Specialist Technical Diploma
- Therapeutic Massage Technical Diploma
- Nail Technology Certificate
- Pasture to Plate Butchery Certificate

ANTIGO:

■ Antigo, East Campus **Wood Technology** Center of Excellence 312 Forrest Avenue Antigo, WI 54409 715.623.7601

MEDFORD:

■ Medford, West Campus 1001 Progressive Avenue Medford, WI 54451 715.748.3603

MERRILL:

Public Safety Center of Excellence 1603 Champagne Street Merrill, WI 54452 715.348.7205

PHILLIPS:

■ Phillips, North Campus 1408 Pine Ridge Road Phillips, WI 54555 715.339.4555

SPENCER:

■ Spencer, Southwest Campus 808 N. Pacific Street Spencer, WI 54479 715.659.5120

Phillips Price Taylor Antigo **■** Merrill ■ Medford Langlade Lincoln Menominee Wausau Spencer Clark Wittenberg Marathon Portage Waupaca WISCONSIN TECHNICAL COLLEGE SYSTEM MEMBER COLLEGE

WAUSAU:

■ Wausau, Central Campus

Center for Health Sciences

Engineering and Advanced Manufacturing Center of Excellence

Information Technology Entrepreneurial Center

Professional Conference Center

SPOONS Restaurant

STEM Center

Studio Max Salon + Spa

1000 W. Campus Drive Wausau, WI 54401

715.675.3331

Agriculture Center of Excellence

6625 County Road K

Wausau, WI 54401

715.675.3331

Diesel Technology Center

3353 Geischen Dr Wausau, WI 54401 715.675.3331

WITTENBERG:

■ Wittenberg, **Southeast Campus**

> 402 N. Genesee Street, Suite 3 Wittenberg, WI 54499 715.253.3500